
 
 

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 
a safe and efficient road system” 
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NEWS RELEASE 2/28/2024 
 
TO:  Essential and Emergency Services 

News Media 
 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
 
DATE: February 28, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: SIGNAL WORK ON SOUTH AIRPORT ROAD, WEST OF 

LAFRANIER ROAD AND SOUTH AIRPORT ROAD, EAST OF 
VETERANS DRIVE 

 
CONTACT: Dan Watkins, Manager Phone: (231)-922-4848, extension 229 

email: dwatkins@gtcrc.org - web:  www.gtcrc.org 
Facebook:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
  

 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Traverse City. 
 
WHAT: 
 

EASTBOUND RIGHT TURN LANE WILL BE CLOSED AT 
LAFRANIER. 
WESTBOUND RIGHT TURN LANE CLOSED AT 
VETERANS. 

WHERE: 
 

SOUTH AIRPORT ROAD (GARFIELD TOWNSHIP) 
 

WHEN: 
 

FRIDAY, MARCH 1ST, STARTING AT 9:00AM. WORK IS 
EXPECTED TO LAST A FEW HOURS AT EACH LOCATION. 
WORK AT VETERANS WILL TAKE PLACE ONCE THE 
WORK AT LAFRANIER IS COMPLETED. 

WHY: 
 

CREWS WILL BE WORKING AT THE INTERSECTION. 

 
Drive like YOU work here. 

### 
 


